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Kimberley P
imberley Pena 1 Q0000 -0T

From: Kimberley Pena /OO0 30 T
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 8:56 AM

To: Jim Polk

Cc: Bob Casey; Brenda Merritt; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: return of confidential documents and undocketed documents

Per this e-mail, we will retwrn the below referenced documents to the source. Thank you.

From: Jim Polk

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 7:10 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Bob Casey; Brenda Merritt; Jim Polk

Subject: RE: return of confidential documents and undocketed documents

Everything is up to date and in order and returned if requested additionally. Brenda and |
went over everything extensively.....jim

Jim Polk, Reguiatory Analyst cOM ___

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) APA

Division of Regulatory Analysis s

Market Practices Section ECR ____
GCL

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. RAD

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 S——
S&C

Tel: 850/413-6510 R
Fax: 850/413-6511 Al —

ipolk@psc.state.fl.us % @

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 2:19 PM

To: Jim Polk

Cc: Boh Casey; Brenda Merritt

Subject: RE: return of confidential documents and undocketed documents

Jim, since some time has gone by since you sent me this e-mail. Could you confirm that these are still okay to
return to the source.

From: lim Paolk

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 11:57 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Brenda Merritt

Cc: Jim Polk; Bob Casey

Subject: retum of confidential decuments and undocketed documents

Kim,

| have completed my work with these documents and they can be returnéed to-the respective
companies. JB127 J2se
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1 am returning the following documents to the Clerk's Office.

00869-09 undktd
00937-09 undktd
00957-09 undktd
02661-10
02672-10
02896-10
03975-10
05245-10
04419-10
03562-10
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if you have any questions, please give me a call...jim

Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC)
Division of Regulatory Analysis

Market Practices Section

2540 Shumard Qak Blivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel: 850/413-6510

Fax: 850/413-6511
Jjpolk@psc.state.fl.us
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